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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of ADD REALTY L|M|TED,

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the standatone financia[ statements of ADD REALTY LIMITED (,,the company,,), which
comprise the batance sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the statement of Profit and Loss (incl.uding Other
Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash ftows for the year then
ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting poticies and other exptanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as "the standatone financiaI statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, the
aforesaid standatone financiat statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (,,the
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)
Rutes, 2015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting principtes generatty accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31't March 2020, the loss and total comprehensive income, statement
of changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibitities under those Standards arefurther described in the Auditor's Responsibitities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. we are independent of the company in accordance with the code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (lCAl) iogether with the independence requirements
that are retevant to our audit of the standatone financiat statements under the provisions of the Act andthe Rules made thereunder, and we have futfitted our other ethicat responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standatone financia[ statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor,s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information inctuded in the Management Discussion and Anatysis, Board's Report
inctuding Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibitity Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Information, but does not inctude the standatone financiat statements and our auditor,s
report thereon.

our opinion on the standatone financiat statements does not cover the other informaiion and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. i ()-,-4
In connection with our audit of the standatone financiat statements, our responsibitity is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiatly inconsistent with the
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:iil#i;JJil:'jj,ji,itil:He] our knowtedge obtained during the course or our audir or otherwise

lf' based on the work we have performed, we conctude that there is a material misstatement of this otherinformation' we are required to refort that fact. wu-nuuu nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those charged with Governance for the Standalone FinancialStatements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)of the Act withrespect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of thefinanciat position' financial performance, totat comprehensive income, chinges in equity and cash ftowsof the company in accordance with the Ind A5 and other accounting principtes generatty accepted in India.This responsibitity also inctudes maintenance of uJ"qru," accounting records in accordance with theprovisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and fJ,. preventing and detecting fraudsand other irregutarities; setection uno apptication or appropriate accounting poticies; making judgmentsand estimates that are reasonabte and prudent; and design, imptementation and maintenance of adequateinternaI financial controls' that were opuruilng 
"it".at"",u for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records' retevant to the preparation and presentition of the standatone financialstatements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraudor error.

In preparing the standatone financiaI statements, management is responsibte for assessing the company,sabitity to continue as a going concern, disctosing, as appticabte, matters retated to going concern and usingthe going concern basis of accounting untess runug"runt either intends to tiquidate the company or tocease operations, or has no realistic atternative ouito do so.

The Board of Directors are responsibte for overseeing the company,s financiat reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financiar statements
our objectives are- to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the standatone financiaI statements asa whote are free from materiat misitatement, wrretnli due to rraui oi-"rror, and to issue an auditor,sreport that inctudes our opinion' Reasonabte uirrrun." is a high ruu"t oi urrurance, but is not a guaranteethat an audit conducted in accordance with sAs witiui*uv, deiect u ,,.'ut*lut misstatement when it exists.Misstatements can arise from rrauo oi error and ur" .onrid"led.r.t;rirt ii, iioiuioratty or in the aggregate,:i."J;d$ffil:*,'1,:i"";ff:j;J; inrluence tn" "."'"'ic decisioni oi r,",, taken on the basis or these

i'"Bi[',onliffiliilJ.fi::i:ff"#tl#', we exercise proressionar judsment and maintain proressionar

' ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standatone financial statements,whether due to fraud or error, oeiign anc ptroir uroit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtainaudit evidence that is sufficient andippropriate to prouii" u basis foi oriopinron. The risk of not detectinga material misstatement resutting from 
fra.uo it nichui-ihan for on" ,"Jting from error, as fraud mayinvotve cottusion' forgery, intenti6nal omissions, ;;;;;.;sentations, or the override of internaI control.
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' obtain an understanding of internaI financiat controts retevant to the audit in order to design auditprocedures that are appropriaie in the clrcurrianJes. Under section t+3(3)(i) of the Act, we are alsoresponsibte for expressing our opinion on whethei $,L corpunv nui ioequate internaI financial controtssystem in place and the operating effectivenesi 
"f 

*in controts.

i,.,,..1113t;'",tllo':[:13i11t"ffi'ir:tri';:il!:ilff1:.'"' used and the reasonabreness or accounting

' conctude. on the appropriat"lgt: of. management's yse. 9f the going concern basis of accountingand' based on the audit evidence obtainuo, *n"ir.r a materiat unceitainty exists retated to events orconditions that may cast significant dou!f;; iil;;;pany's abitity to .*tinue as a going concern. rf weconctude that a material uituttuiniy exists, we are requiied to draw aitention in oui auditor,s report tothe retated disclosures in the standitone rinanciairali"r"n,, or, ifsuch disctosures are inadequate, tomodify our opinion' our conctusions are based on the audit eviden.u-ootuined up to the date of ourauditor's report' However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as agoing concern.

' Evatuate the overat[ presentation, structure and content of the standatone financiat statements,il:l::I?"ji:#:*[:'; .']i*::,,1:l in,ji:l*rli"'#ili*,1"1"'J!",s represent the underrying

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standatone financiaI statements that, individuatty orrn aggregate' makes it probabte that the economic-dellrron, or a reaionuutv knowtedgeabte user of thefinancial statements may be inftuenced. wu.oniiierli,-untitative materiiuiy uno quatitative factors in (i)ptanning the scope of our auait wo*-lnq,in uuitrutiig'the resutts oiori *ork; and (ii) to evatuate theeffect of any identified misstatemenis in the financial statements.

we communicate with.those charged with governance regarli19, among other mattels, the ptanned scope::L,:1il:,TJf"ii#f ,ffi;':fl'.:ll;il;;#i!,,=in.r,oi,is u,.! iisnjii.unt oeriiieniies in internar

we atso provide th3-s9 charged.with governance with a statement that we have comptied with relevantethical requiremenll t"sutaing ino;dnoence, ano to clmmunicate with them att retationships and othermatters that may reasonabty be thought to'n"ui;;;;r independen.u,-uno where applicabte, retatedsafeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a' we have sought and obtained att the information and exptanations which to the best of our knowtedgeand betief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b' in our opinion proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the company so far asappears from our examination of those books

c' the Balance sheet' the Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of change in equity and thestatement of cash ftows deatt with by this report -u in agreement with the books of account.
d' in our opinion' the aforesaid standalone financiat statements compty with the Indian Accountingstandards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rute 7 of the companies (Accounts)Rules, 2015.

('
r'i)
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e' on the basis of written representations received from the directors of the company as on 31*March2020' and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquatified as on 31,rMarch 2020' from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(z)of the Act.
f' with respect to the adequacy of the internal financiat controts over the financiat reporting of thecompany and the operating effectiveness of such controts, refer our separate report in Annexure ,A,.our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of thecompany's internar financiar controls over financiat reporting.

g' In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, thecompany has not paid any remuneration to its directors during the year. Accordingly the provisionsof section 197 of the Act is not appticabte.

h' with respect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rute 11of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014, (asamended), in our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us:

i' The company does not have any pending titigations which woutd impact its financiatposition.

ii' The company did not have any long-term contracts inctuding derivative contracts for whichthere were any materiaI foreseeabte losses.

iii' There are no items which were required to be transferred, to the rnvestor Education andprotection Fund by the Company.

2' As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 (,,the order,,) issued by the centratGovernment of lndia in terms of section lal(lt) of the Act, we give in the Annexure ,8, 
a sratementon the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 0f the order.

For Maheshwari and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 31100gE

Sateesh Patil
Partner
Membership No.: 227311
U Dl N : 20227 31 1 AAAAAW}1Z6

Ptace: Bengaluru
Date:24-07-2020
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(Refer to in Paragraph 1(f) under "Report on other Legal and Reguratory Requirements,, section ofour report to the members of ADD REALT' t_trutrio of even date)

::lJjJl[:,'I;Tlf:il:iar contrors under crause (i) or sub-section 3 or section 143 or the

we have audited the internat financiat controls over financial reporting of ADD REALTY LlMlrED (,,the..n"#ffiJ'.;TlJ;"'#::'1,.'::t'#;ru:::{;'; ",.. audit or the standarone rinanciar statements or

Management's Responsibirity for f nternar Financiar controts

The company's management is responsibte for estabtishing and maintaining internal financial controtsbased on the internal control over financiut ,.uporiini criteria estabtished by the company considering theessentiaI components of internaI control stated in tnJcuioance Note on nroi, of rnternaI Financiat controtsover Financiat Reporting issued by the lnstitute of chartered a..orntunts of India (,rcAr,). Theseresponsibitities inctude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internat financialcontrots that were operating effectivety for ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of its business,inctuding adherence to company's p.olicies, the safegu-arorng of its assets, the prevention and detection offrauds and errors' the accuiatv uno completen"r, oiinu accounting ,.u.oror, and the timety preparationof retiable financiat information, as required under the companies Act, 2013.

Auditors, Responsibility

our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the company's internal financiat controls over financialreporting based on our audit' we conducted our audit in accordance withr the Guidance Note on Audit ofInternal Financial controts over Financiat Reporting (the ,,Guidance 
Not";;; and the Standards on Auditing,issued by lcAl and deemed to be prescribed unoer section 143(10)of tr-re companies Act, 2013, to theextent appticable to an audit of internal financial controts, ootn appiicuo[ to an audit of Internat Financialcontrots and' both issued by the Institute of chartered Accouniants of India. Those standards and theGuidance Note require that *" totfty with ethicat ,"qi,irur"nts and pran and perform the audit to obtainreasonabte assurance about whether adequate internat financiat controt, over financial reporting wasestabtished and maintained and if such conirots opu,.u,uo effectivety in att material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internalfinanciat controts system over financial reporting and th"i,. operating effectiveness. our audit of internalfinancial controls over financiaI reporting inctudei ootainrng an underitanoing of internaI financiat controtsover financiat reporting' assessing the risk that a materiar weakness exists, and testing and evatuating thedesign and operating effectiu"n"i' of internal contror baseo on the assessed risk. The procedures setected,o."."::ff::n::fll:i.xl,"'fft*lyn'f ,;',"jT?*:the 
risks or materiar misstatement or the

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour audit opinion on the Company's internat financial controts system over financiat reporting.

{
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Meaning of Internar Financiar contrors over Financiar Reporting

A company's internal financial controt over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonabteassurance regarding the retiabitity of financiat reporting and the preparation of standarone financiatstatements for externat purposes in accordance with generatty accepted accounting principtes. Acompany's internal financial controt over financiat reporting inctudes those poticies and procedures that(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabte detail, accurately and fairry reftect thetransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reaionabte assurance thattransactions are recorded as neces.sary to permit preparation of standatone financiaI statements inaccordance with generalty accepted accountlng priricrples, and that receipts and expenditures of thecompany are being made onty in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of thecompany; and (3) provide reasonabte assurance r"gurJing prevention,or timety detection of unauthorized
ffiH:XlT;ffi"il:tsposition 

of the companv's assets that coutd have a materiar effect on the standatone

Inherent Limitations of Internat Financial controts over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent timitations of internal financiat controts over financial reporting, inctuding thepossibitity of cottusion or improper management override of controts, materiaI misstatements due to erroror fraud may occur and not be detected. Atso, projections of any evatuation of the internal financiatcontrots over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk anua ,nu internal financiat contror
3n i:il:'il,ffH:Tj,,:3::;:Hr?::Hff{iXj#.*;"; ;;.ono,,,on,, o-ha,,he degree of

Opinion

In our opinion' the company has, in atl material respects, an adequate internal financial controts systemover financial reporting and such interna[ financiaI controts over financiaI reporting were operatingeffectivety as at 31't March 2o2o' based on the internal controt over financiaI reporting criteria estabtishedby the company considering the essential components of internal control ,iu,"o in the Guidance Note on
i::iil:"'ltillil,:]nanciat controts over Financiat Reporting issued by the Institute of chartered

For Maheshwari and Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 31100gE

,+*.\-',\
Sateesh patil
Partner
Membership No.: 227311
UDIN : 20227 31 1 AAAAAW}IZ6

Ptace: Bengaturu
Date: 24-07-ZO2O
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors, Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 under "Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, Section of ourreport to the members of ADD REALTY LrMrrED of even date.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on thestandatone financial statements of the company and taking into conslderation the inforrnation andexptanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal courseof audit, we report that:

(i) In respect of company's fixed assets:

(a)The company has maintained proper records showing futt particutars, inctuding quantitativedetails and situation of fixed asseis.

(b)The fixed assets have been physicatty verified by the management during the year and no materialdiscrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of thefixed assets is reasonabte having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets.

(c) ) The titte deeds of att the immovabte properties are hetd in the name of the company except thefottowing free hotd lands:

i' with respect to the free hotd tand purchased through sate deed dated '14th May 200g locatedat coonoor having a carrying vatue of Rs. 58,550.00 thousands is hetd jointty with othercompanies' Att the other companies have assigned their interest in favor of ADD Reatty Limited(the company) vide assignment deed dated 14th May 200g.

ii' with respect to the free hotd tand added to fixed assets on account of, approval of schemeof amatgamation by Hon'bte NCLT bench at Bangalore through merger order vide dated 16thoctober 2017, giving the effective date of 1st Aprit 2016, are stitt in the name of ADD EcoEnviro Limited ("Transferor company No 1") and sanmati power company prjvate Limited("Transferor company No 2"). The Transferee company is in the process of getting the tittedeeds transferred in their name.

The company does.not have any invertory as at the year ending 31,, March 2020. Accordingty,the provisions of ctause 3(ii) of the ordei ur" noi iipucabte.

The company has granted unsecured.loans to three parties covered in the register maintainedunder Section 189 of the Act and with respect to thl same:

(a) The company has granted loans amounting to Rs. 3,533.49 thousands in prior year.However the rate of interest charged duriig 
-ih" 

y"ur was tower than market rate ofinterest, in respect of which adequate exptanltion has been provided to us of any benefitaccruing to the Company for giving such a [oan. In our opinion the terms and conditions ofgrant of such loans are not, prima facie, prejudiciaI to ir," .on.,puny,s interest.

(ii)

(iii)

a'.
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(b) The principal amounts are repayabte on demand and since the repayment of such toans has
not been demanded, in our opinion, receipt of the principat amounf is regutar; and

(c) There is no overdue amount in respect of loans granted to such companies.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company
has comptied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans
and investments made except for the toan disbursed to POM POM Recycting pvt Ltd amounting
to Rs. 3,533.49 thousands where in the interest has not been charged as per the rate specified
in provisions of Section 186.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rutes,2014 (aiamended). Accordingty, the
provisions of ctause 3(v) of the Order are not appticabte.

To the best of our knowtedge and belief, the CentraI Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of
Company's products/services. Accordingty, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not
applicabte.

(vii) According to the information and exptanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company is generatty regutar in depositing undisputed statutory dues inctuding provident
fund, emptoyees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, Goods and Service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
appticabte, with the appropriate authorities. However, there have been stight detays in few
cases.

(b) Undisputed amounts payabte in respect to provident fund, emptoyees' state insurance, income-
tax, sates-tax, service tax, Goods and Service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, vatue added
tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as appticabte, with the appropriate authorities,
which were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date thev
became payabte are as fottows:

(v)

(vi )

Name
of the statute

Nature of
dues

Amount (t in
000)

Period to
which the
amount
retates

Due Date Date of
Payment

Tamil Nadu

Stamp Duty
4ct,1994

Stamp Duty 2,390.92 2017-18 16-10-2017 Not paid as on
date

Income tax
Act,1 961

TDS 80.00 2019-70 07 -06-2019 Not paid as on
date

(c) There are no dues outstanding in
customs, duty of excise, vatue added
appropriate authorities on account of

respect of sates-tax, weatth
tax and cess that have not

any dispute.

tax, service tax, duty of
been deposited with the

;Y'
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(viii) The Company does not have any [oans or borrowings from any financiat institution, banks,
Government, or debenture hotders during the year. Accordingty, Paragraph 3(viii) of the Order
is not applicabte.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initiat pubtic offer or further pubtic offer
(inctuding debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingty, paragraph 3(ix) of
the order is not appticabte.

According to the information and exptanation given to us, no material fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officers or emptoyees has been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit.

(xi) According to the information and exptanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not paid/provided for managerial remuneration during
the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the order is not appticabte.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi company. Accordingty, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not appticabte.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the retated parties are in comptiance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where appticable and detaits of such transactions have been
disctosed in the standatone financiaI statements as required by the appticabte Indian
accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and exptanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential attotment or private
ptacement of shares or futty or partty convertibte debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingty, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not appticabte.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934.

For Maheshwari and Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 311008E

J'\ \ \$d \,- \
-I -)- ::----)- --

Sateesh Patil
Partner
Membership No.: 227311
U Dl N : 20277 31 1 AAAAAW9926

Place: Bengaturu
Date: 24-07-2020

(ix)

(x)



ADD REALTY LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 3lst March 2020

5ummary of Significant accounting policies

Contigencies & Commitments

As per our Report of even date.

For Maheshwari & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No. 31 1008E

Sateesh Patil
Partner
Membership No.227111

Place: Bengaluru

Date : 24th Juty 2020

I 
tJ\. on behqlf of the board

k:".,"N

(Amount in Rs. '000)

7

77 &28

Director Director
DIN : 00035800 DIN : 02671640

(- l^ rr--,t \ --SVPt'' do*- ''
Khushboo Jain Jiteridar lndoria
Company Secretary Chief Finance Officer

Place: Bengaluru

Date : 24th Juty 2020

Particulars
Note
No.

As at 31st March
2020

As at 31st l4arch
2019

lAssErs
I Non-current assets

l{a) 
rrole.tV, Ptant and Equipments

| 
(b) Financiat Assets

| - Investments

| - Loans

| 
- Other non-current financiat Assets

I

I

lCurrent 
assets

| (a) FinanciaI assets

| 
- fraae Receivable

| 
- Cash and Cash Equivalents

| 
- Other Current Financial Assets

l(b) 
Current Income tax Receivabte (Net)

Itc) 
Other Current Assets

I

lrorAL 

AssErs

jeourrv axo LIABtLtlEs

I 
Equity

l(a) Equity Share capitat

| 
(b) Other Equity

lTotal 
equity

l'ou,r'r,r,
I 
Xon-current liabilities

| 
(a) Financiat tiabilities

| - Borrowings

| - Other Current Financial Liabitities

| 
(b) Provisions

l(c) 
Deffered Tax Liabilities

| (d) Other non current tiabilities

Current liabilities
(a) Financiat tiabitities
- Borrowings
- Trade payabtes

dues to micro and smatl enterprises

dues to others
(b) Provision
(c) Other current Iiabitities

Total liabilities
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILTIES

5

4

6

7

d

9

LO

10

10

11

,)
'13

14

t6
15

16

17

18

19

335,620.08

't56,504.84

4,144.18

403,584.37

161 ,747.82
1 ,358.68

15.03

496,269.10 566,705.90

297.31

8,480.37

1,083.27

225.00

1 5, 1 83.00

51.69

8,326.37

1,601.30

1 0,085.95 25,162.35

506,3 5 5.05 59 1,868.25

147,148.30

206,142.77

147,148.30

254,050.40

353,291 .O7 401,198.70

22,004.73

2,000.00

54.51

1 6,855.96

25,125.43

22,883.81

2,000.00

43.54

36,458.95

37 ,675.43
66,040.63 99,O11 .74

48,974.79

34,832.1 8

0.79

3,21 5.59

48,729.31

:e,rrr.rs
0.64

4.616.72

87.023.35 91.657.81

1 5 3,063.99 1 90,669.55
506,355.05 59 1 ,868.25

The notes are an integrat part of these financial statement



ADD REALTY LIAAITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2020

The notes are an integral part of these financial statement

Summary of Significant accounting poticies

As per our Report of even date.

For lv{aheshwari & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.311008E

ierJ
Sateesh Patil
Partner

Membership No.227311

Place: Eengaturu

Date : 24th Juty 2020

Pukhraj
Director

DIN:02671640

\o&r--
Jite}|dar lndoria
Chief Finance Officer

Place: Bengaturu

Date : 24th Juty 2020

(Amount in Rs. '000)

Particu lars Notes
For the year ended
31st l{arch 2020

For the year ended
31st A arch 201 9

lncome

from Operations

Other Income

Total lncome

oyee Benefit Expenses

Cost

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

her Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit/(loss) before exceptional items, Prior
Period items and tax from continuing operations

/ Prior Period item
before tax from continuing

ations

Tax Expenses

Current tax
Income tax for Eartier Year

Deferred tax

Profit for the year from Continuing Operations

her Comprehensive Income (OCl)

of OCI not to be reclassified to profit or loss

subsequent periods:

lRe-Measurement gains on defined benefit ptanst-
I 
Income Tax effect
Items of OCI to be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods:

Fair vatue Changes On Investments
Income Tax effect
Other Comprehensive Income for the year

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Earnings per share - Basic and Dituted (Nominal
vatue Rs. 1 per share)

20

z1

a,

23

24

25

26

79

7,461.58
8,395.00

1 ,1 35. 50

2,461.58 9,530.50

5,028.23

6,3 53.43

5,696.65

1,574.66

2,444.18

5,592.41

5,696.65

2,795.57

18,652,96 16,028.81

(1 6,1 91 .38) (6,498.31)

(1 6,1 91 .38) (6,498.3 1

3,01 5.89

381 .75

(20, ss3.791

475.15

88.1 0

987.49

17,156.16l. 1,550.74
964.78 (8,049.05)

46.70

(11.751

(5,181.36)

1,0u.18
46.75

(9.72\
(4,062.23 37.O3

(3,O97.45

0.01

(8,01 2.02)

(0.0s)



ADD REALry LIMITED

Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 3lst rrtarch 2020
(Amount in Rs. '000)

3'lst March 2019

flow from operating activities
Profit before tax from Continuing Operations

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Finance Expenses

Profit on sate of Fixed Assets

Sundry batances written back

Provision for Diminution of Investment

lnterest Received

Finance Income on Financial Assets

king capital adjustments:
Decrease/(lncrease) in Trade & Other Receivabtes

Decrease/(lncrease) in Loans

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Non Current Financiat Asset

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Current Financiat Assets

Decrease/ (lncrease) in Other Current Assets

Decrease/(lncrease) in Trade & Other Payabtes

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Non Current Liabitity
Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Current Liabitities

tax paid / (Refund)

cash ftows from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Sale of Fixed Assets

Purchase of investments

Sate of lnvestments

lnterest

Net cash flows used in investing activities

sh flow from financing activities
Repayment of Borrowings

Finance Expense (Net)

cash flows from/(used in) financinc activities

Net increase in cash and cash eouivatents

ash and cash equivatents at the beginning of the year

ash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 8)

( 1 6,1 91 .38

5,696.65

6,353.43

(357.84

1211 .37

(6,498.31 )

5,696.6s

5,592.41

(5,597.89)

| 5,1 83.00

(2,785.50)

1 5.03

25,854. l3
4,948._74

571.39

6,355.00

649.'18

(1 0,933. 42,033.89

1,628.83
(1 1 ,655.37)

749.99

(64,359.62

870.57

Amount in Rs. '000)

1st Aoril 2019 Proceeds Repayment Fair Value Chanqes 31st March 2020
lorrowinqs - Non Current (Refer Note-12) 22.883.81 (879.08 22,004.73
3orrowings - Current (Refer Note-16) 48,729.31 245.48 48,974.79

71,613.12 245.44 (879.08 ) 70,979.52

1n arrising from Financing activities for the ende( 31st March 2019

1st April 2018 Proceeds Repayment Fair Value Chanees 31st March 2019
Borrowings . Non Current (Refer Note-12) 25,644.97 \2,761.15) 22,883.8'1

Borrowings - Current (Refer Note-'16) 18,559.37 30,1 69.94 48,729.31

44,204.34 30,169.94 (2,761.151 71 6'13 t2

As per our Report of even date.

For rr{aheshwari & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 31 1 008E

eL)--::
Sateesh Patil
Partner
Membership No. 22731 1

Director
DIN : 00035800

[ \0r O-al '
\v ./".'

K-E-whboo Jain

Company Secretary

Ptace: Bengaluru

Date : 24th JuIy 2020
Ptace: Bengaturu

Date : 24th Juty 2020

qlN : 026716a0
\.?*,K:

Chief Finance Officer



ADD REALry LIMITED

Statement of Changg in Equity for the year ended l{arch 3 1, 2O2O

A) €quity Share Capital

8) Other Equity

(Amount in Rs. 000)

Dafticulars As at 31st March
2020

As at 3'l5t March
2019

Equity shar$ of Re 1 each issued, 5ub5crib€d and fully paid
Balance at the beginnrng of the reporting period
Changes in equity share capitaI durinq the year

147,148.30 147,144.30

Ealance at the end of the reFninq Friod 147,148.30 7,148.30

For the year ended 31st ,,{arch 2020 in Rs. 000)

Particula6 Capihl Rgerye
Capital

Redemption
r6erye

S< urity
rium Rseryr

Revaluation
Rserye

General Rgerye Component of
Financial

Retained
earnings

Tobl

Balance as at lst April 2019
Profit for the year

Add-Addition

Less' Ad.lustement

Other comprehensive ircore for tlre year, ret of tax
Total comDrehen5ive income

1 1,980.73 20,o75.O0

'1't ,150.00

I t,1 50.00

170,O52.a4 48,427.25

(48,030.43)

(48.030.431

'1,1,033.01

72,100.43

(1 1,1 50.001

t0,950.43

144,725.64

(18,880.17)

(18,880.17)

(1 05,644.0a)
(3,097.45)

(3,097.45 )

254,050.39
(3,097.45)

3l,250.43
(78,060.60)

147 ,907.621
Balance a5 at 3 1st March 2020 't1,94o.73 3 1,225.00 120.O52.84 796.42 24,983.44 125.845.47 (108.741.53 206,142.76

For th€ ended 3 tst l arch 2019

The notes are an integral part of ther finarciat shtement

As [Er our Re[Frt of even date.

For ,iaheshwari & Associats
Chartered Accountants

Frrm Reg.No. ll 10088 . t

$tr\:')---
Satsh Patil
Partrer
lv'lembership No. 2273'l 1

Ptace: Bengaluru

Date : 24th July 2020

{.
I Fo. 

"nd 
on rlLtt or trr. uourat,\

\".'!tti \r,\V
\y'dumar settri
Di@tor
DIN : 00035800

Ptace: Bengaluru

Date : 24th Juty 2020

4)
f .d\ ,/W/'
\fi/whboo Jain

Company S<retary

\-'
Jitendar Indoria
Chief Finarce Offtcer

in Rs. 000)

Particulars Capital Reerye Capital
Redemptioh

Sffurity
tremium Rgerye

General Reserve
Equity

Cofiponent of
Rebined

TotatRserye
Balance as at 1st April 2018
Profit for the year

Add- Additions
Less - Transfer to Gereral reFryes
OtfEr comprehensive incore for the year, ret of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

11,94o.73

20,075.6

20,075.00

120,052.a4 49,21a.a'l

,rr1.ru,

(391.56)

33,716.45

39't.56

\20,o75.@)

(19,683.44)

179,037.O9

(34,31 1.45)

(34,31 1.45)

(97,632.06)

\8,012.02)

{8.01 2.02 )

296,373.86
(8,012.02)

2o,466.56

(54,778.-01)

(42,323.47\
Balance as at 3tst L arch 2019 I 1,980.73 20,075.00 120.O52.44 44,827.25 14,033.01 1 4,725.64 fi 05.644.08 254,050.40



ADD REALTY LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 3 1 st l arch 2020

2.Ol

Company background
The company is primarity engaged in business of dealing in properties and investing in infrastructure Prcjects.

Significant accounting policies

Basi5 of preparation and presentation
(a) Statement of compliance
The* financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting standards (lnd A5) notified under the
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 201 5.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initiatty adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting poticy httherto in u*.

(b) Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for the
following material items that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant lnd AS:

i. Certain financiaI asrts and tiabitities measured at fair vatue (refer accounting poticy on financial instruments) and
ii. Defined benefit and other long-term employee benefits.

(c) Going Concern Concept and its impact on the company

Presentty the company does not have any commercia[ operation running, due to the deLays in the proposed
projects, the company has stopped buying tands for the intended prcject. In view of this management js

contemptating on the new avenues of business aLong with the evatuation of various business proposats. presenily
the management has not come to any conctusion in this regard, it stitl in the process of finatising the strategiB for
business ptans. As the management is strongty of the view that, going foMard, the new avenues of business is
commenced in the company, hence in the opinion of management, there is no significant dobut on the going
concern abitity of the company. Accordingty the financiat statements have been prepared based on the Going
Conern assumDtion basis.

Considering that the company is not futLy operational, the covid '19, as such has no immediate effect to the
company. However, since the pendemic is affected att the industries inctuding the Goverment authorities, this witl
have general impact across the infrastructure industry inctuding the company's decission making for setection of
new avenues of prcject.

(d) Use of estimates and judgement
The preparation of financiaI statements in conformity with Ind As requjres management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the apptication of accounting poticies and the reported amounts of asrets, tiabitities, income and
expen*s- Actual resutts may differ from thes estimates. Estimates and undertying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revired and in any future
Deriods affected,

(e) Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 (COVID-19):
The Company has considered the possibte effects that may result from the pandemic retating to COVID - 19 on the carrying
amounts of Asrets, Liabilities and investments in subsidiaries and aseciates. In devetoping the assumptions relating to the
possible future uncertainties in the globat economic conditions becau* of thts pandemic, the Company, a5 at the date of
approval of thes financiaI statements has u€d internal and externaI eurces of information.

(f ) Current versus non-current classification
The Company pre*nts asFts and tiabitities in the balance sheet baFd on current/ non-current ctassification. An asst is
treated as current when it is:
- Expected to be realised or intended to be sld or consumed in normal operating cycte,
- Hetd primarity for the purpos of trading,
- Expected to be realised within twetve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or usd to Fttle a liabitity for at teast twelve months after
the reporting period.
All other assts are ctassified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
- lt is expected to be Fttled in normal operating cycle,
- lt is hetd primarily for the purpose of trading,
- lt is due to be FttLed within twelve months after the reporting perioo, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the rttlement of the tiability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

The Company classifies atl other liabitities as non-current.

Deferred tax asets and liabilities are ctassified as non-current assts and tiabilities.

The operating cycte is the time between the acquisition of as€ts for processing and their realigtion in cash and cash
equivatents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

*



ADD REALTY LIMITEO

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020

2.02 Property, plant and equipment.

Under the previous GAAP (lndian GAAP), property, ptant and equipment were carried in the balance sheet at their carrying
vaLue being the cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation.

The cost of property, ptant and equipment incLudes freight, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses retating to the
acquisition and instatlation of the respective assts. The pre*nt value of the expected cost tor the decommjssioning of an
asrt after its u€ is included in the cost of the respective as*t if the recognition criteria for a provision are met. Borrowing
costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of thore asrets which necessrily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended us are capitalized.

Advance paid towards the acquisition of asrets outstanding at each balance sheet are shown under capital advances. The
cost of propertyJ ptant and equipment not ready for their intended ure before ilch date, are disto*d as capital work in
progress.

Depreciation is provided on a straight line method, at the rates and manner pre$ribed in Schedule ll of the Companies Act,
2013.

Intangibte Asrets are stated at cost of acqulsition less accumulated amortietion. Amortistion is done on straight line basis.

2.03 lmDairment of non-financial assets
The Company asesFs at each baLance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of as*ts
comprising a cash-generating unit may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, or when annuaI impairment testing for an
asst is required, the company estr'mates the as*t's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an
aset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of dispoel and its vaLue in u*. Recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, untess the as*t does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of tho*
from other asFts or groups of asrets. When the carrying amount of an asFt or CGU exceeds its recoverabte amount, the
asFt is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assssing vaLue in u*, the estimated future cash flows are disounted to their prerent value using a pre-tax disount rate
that reflects current market assssments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the as€t. In determining fair
vatue tess costs of dispoel, recent market tranections are taken into account. lf no such tranections can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is ured. Thes calculations are corroborated by vatuation multiptes, quoted share prices for
publicly traded companies or other availabte fair value indicato6.

The Company ba15 its impairment catcuiation on detaited budgets and forecast calcutations, which are prepared reparately
for each of the CGU5 to which the indjviduat assets are atlocated. These budgets and forecast calcutations generatly cover a
period of five yeaF. For longer periods, a lonS-term growth rate is calculated and apptied to project future cash flows after
the fifth year. To estimate cash ftow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the croup
extrapotates cash flow prcjections in the budget using a steady or dectining growth rate for subFquent yeaE, unless an
increasing rate can be justified. In any cas, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the
products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the as€t is usd.

For assts excluding goodwitt, an assssment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previousty recognired impairment losss no tonger exist or have decreased. lf such indication exists, the Group estimates the
asst's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognired impairment loss is reverrd onty if there has been a change in

the assumptions usd to detemine the asst's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognisd. The

reversl is limited e that the carrying amount of the a5ret does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying

amount that wouLd have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the as€t in
prior yea6. Such reverst is recognired in the statement of profit or loss unless the as*t is carried at a revalued amount, in
which ca*, the reverst is treated as a revaluation increa*.

2.04 Revenuerecognition
Revenue is recogniFd to the extent that it is probabte that the economic benefits wilt flow to the Company and the revenue
can be reliabty measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair vatue of the
consideration received or receivabte, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment, net of taxes or duties
cotlected on behalf of the government. Further, The Company ures significant judgment5 while determining the transction
price altocated to performance obligations .

Other income
Interest income is recorded using the eff<tive interest rate (ElR). EIR is the rate that exactty di{ounts the estimated future
cash payments or receipts over the expected tife of the financiat instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the
gross carrying amount of the financiat asset or to the amonised cost of a financial tiabitity. When calcuLating the effective
interest rate, the group estimates the expected cash ftows by considering all the contractual terms of the ftnanciat
instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, catl and simitar options) but does not consider the expected credit tosFs.
lnterest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and [oss.

Dividends
Revenue is recogniFd when the Company's right to rseive the payment is estabtished, which is generally wnen
shareholders approve the dividend.

It
-i::-.:-ii



ADD REALTY LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020

2.05 Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a [ea* as per the requirements of lnd aS 1 16. Identification of a
leas requires significant judgment. The Company uss significant judgement in as*ssing the leas term (including
anticipated renewals) and the appLicable disount rate.

The Company determines the leae term as the non-cancellabte period of a lea*, together with both periods covered by an
option to extend the lea* if the Company is reaenabty certain to exercir that option; and periods covered by an option to
terminate the teare if the Company is rearcnabLy certain not to exerciF that option. In assessing whether the Company is
reagnably certain to exerciF an option to extend a lea*, or not to exerci* an option to terminate a lea*, it considers alt
retevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company to exerciF the option to extend the
leas, or not to exercis the option to terminate the leae. The Company reviFs the teaF term if there is a chanee in the
non-cancellabte Deriod of a lea*.

The dirount rate is generaLLy ba*d on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lear being evatuated or for a
portfolio of tears with similar characteristics.

2.06 Financiallnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives ris to a financiat as*t of one entity and a financial tiabitity or equity
instrument of another entity.

A Financial Assets
a) Classification

The company ctassifies its financial asrts in the fottowing measurement categories:
- thor to be measured sub*quently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through
profit or toss), and

- thore measured at amorti€d cost.
The ctassification depends on the entity s business modet for managing the financiat as*ts and the contractual terms of the
cash flows.

For assts measured at fair value, gains and tos*s will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income.
For investments in debt instruments, this wilL depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments
in equity instruments, this witt depend on whether the company has made an irrevocable etection at the time ol Initiat
recognition to account for the equity investment at fair vatue through other comprehensive income.

b) Initial recognition and measurement
Att financial as*ts are recogni*d initially at fair value ptus, in the care of financial asFts not recorded at fair value through
profit or toss, tranection costs that are attributabte to the acquisition of the fjnanciat asset. purchases or stes of financial
asrets that require detivery of assts within a time frame established by regutation or convention in the market place
(regutar way trades) are recognird on the t.ade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchar or slt the as*t.

c) Subsequent measurement
FinanciaL as*ts carried at amorti*d cost: A financia( asrets is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business
modet who* objective is to hold as*t in order to cottect contractual cash flows and the contractual cash terms of the
financial asFt give ris on specified dates to cash flows that are rclely payments of principat and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. Interest income from the* financial as*ts is accounted in profit or toss using the effective interest
rate method. lmpairment losres, forex gain / toss and gain / loss on derecognition of financiat as€t in this category is
recogniFd in profit or loss,

Financial asFts at fair value throuqh other comDrehensive income (FVTOCI): A financiat asst is measured at FVTOCI, if it is
held withing a business model whor objective is achieved by both from collection of contractuaL cash ftows and Ftting the
financial assets, where the as*ts' cash flows repreFnt etely payments of principaI and interest. Further equity instruments
where the company has made an irrevocable election baed on jts business modet, to classifv as instruments measured at
FVTOCI, are measured sub€quently at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Debt instruments - l'lovements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income (OCl), except for the
recognition of impaiment gains or tosss, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and tosres which are recognird in
profit and loss. when the financial asFt is derecogni*d, the cumulative gain or loss previously recogniFd in OCI is
reclassified from equity to profit or toss and recogni*d. Interest income ftom ther financial asrts is included in other
income using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments'A,lovements in the carrying amount are taken to OCI and there is no sub*quent reclassification of fair
value Sains and losFs to Profit or loss. Dividend from such investments are recogni*d in profit or [oss.

Financiat assets at fair vatue throuqh profit or toss (FVTPL): A financial as*t which is not ctassified in any of the abov€
categories are sub*quently fair valued through profit or [oss. Alt gains and losFs are recogniFd in profit or loss.

d) lmpairment of financial assets
The company assesres on a foMard tooking basis the expected credit losres associated with its as*ts carried at amortiFd
cost and FVTOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodotogy applied depends on whether there has been a sienificant
increas in credit risk.

For trade rceivables, the company appties the simptified approach specified by Ind AS 109 Financiat Instruments, which
requires expected lifetime tosrs to be recognisd from initial recognition of the receivables.



ADD REALTY LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 3'l9t March 2020

e) Derecognition of financial assets
A financiat asrt i5 primarily derecogni*d when:
- The rights to receive cash ftows from the asret have expired, or
' The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the as*t or has assumed an obligatjon to pay the
received cash ftows in futl without material delay to a third party under a 'pass through' arrangement; and either (a) the
company has transferred substantialty att the risks and rewards of the asst, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor
retajned substantialty atl the risks and rewards of the asFt, but has transferred control of the asrt.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asst or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaLuates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially atL of th€ risks and rewards of the asrt, nor transferred controL of the asret, the
company continues to recogniF the transferred as*t to the extent of the company's continuing involvement. in that caF,
the company ats recogni*s an as$ciated Liability. The transferred as*t and the assciated tiabitity are measred on a
basis that reftects the rights and obtigations that the company has retained.

B Financial liabilities
a) Classification

The company classifies its financial tiabilities in the foltowing measurement categories:
- tho* to be measured subrquently at fair vatue through profit or loss, and
- tho* measured at amortiFd cost.
The ctassification depends on the entity's business modeI for managing the financial asFts and the contractuaI terms of the
cash ftows.

b) Initial recognition and measurement
The company reogniss financiaL liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Al[
financial tiabiLities are recognized at fair vatue on initiat recognition. Tranection costs that are directly attributabte to the
issue of financiat liabilities, that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are reduced from the fair vatue on initial
recognition. Transction costs that are directty attributable to the issue of financiaI tiabitities at fair vatue through profit or
loss are exDenFd in Drofit or loss.

c) Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial tiabilities depends on their classification, as desribed betow:

Amorti*d e99!i After initiaI recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subFquently measured at amorti*d cost
using the Effective interest rate (ElR) method. Gains and tosres are recognised in profit or loss when the tiabitities are
derecogni*d as well as through the EIR amortietion process.

Amortisd cost is calcutated by taking into account any disount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integrat part of the ElR. The EIR amortistion is inctuded as finance costs in the statement of Drofit and loss.

Financiat liabitities at fair value throuqh profit 9I !9E! Financial tiabilities at fair vaLue through profit or loss include
financial tiabitjties hetd for trading and financiaL liabitities designated upon initial recognition as at fat'r value through profit
or [oss. Financial tiabihties are ctassified as hetd for trading if they are incurred for the purpor of repurchasing in the near
term. This category ale inctudes derivative financiat instruments entered into by the company that are not designated as
hedging instruments in hedge retationshjps as defined by Ind A5 109. Separated embedded derivatives are alrc classified as
hetd for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losss on liabilities held for trading are recogni*d in the profit or loss.

Financial liabitities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or toss are designated as such at the initial
date of recognition, and onty if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are etisfied. For liabitities designated as ryTPL, fair vatue gains/
Los*s attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCl. These gains/ loss are not subrequentty transferred to
Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Att other
changes in fair value of such tiabitity are recognisd in the statement of profit or loss. The company has not designated any
financiat tiabitity as at fair value through profit and loss.

Derecognition of financial Liabilities
A financial tiability is derecogniFd when the obligation under the liability is di$harged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial tiabitity is replaced by another from the eme lender on substantialty different terms, or the terms of an
existing tiability are substantjatty modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
tiability and the recognition of a new liabiLity. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognisd in the
statement of Drofit or loss.

C Financial guarantee contracts
The fair value of financiat guarantees is determined as the prerent vatue of the difference in net cash ftows between the
contractual payments under the debt instrument and the payments that wouLd be required without the guarantee or the
estimated amount that would be payabte to a third party for assuming the obligations.
(i) as Guarantor
Financial guarantee contracts are recognifd as a financial liability at the time the guarantee is issued. The tiabitity is
initiatly measured at fair vatue and subrequently at the higher of the amount determined in accordance with Ind AS 109 and
the amount initiatty recognisd less cumuLative amortistion, where appropriate.

where guarantees in retation to loans or other payables of aseciates are provided for no compenstion, the fair vatues are
accounted for as contributions and recognised as part of the cost of the investment.

(ii) as Eeneficiary
Financial guarantee contracts are recognisd as a financial asst at the time the guarantee is taken. The asFt is initially
measred at fair vatue and subsquently amortired over the guarantee period.

Where guarantees in retation to loans or other payables are provided by group cef,fdiiiEi.fo( no compenetion, the fair
vatues are accounted for as contributions and recognised as part of equity. .,.. . .... 

,.:., I I ;., i;
, ' ",;.--. --1" ..i..\
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D Off setting financial instruments
Financial asFts and Liabilities are offst and the net amount is reported in the batance sheet where there is a tegatty
enforceable right to offFt the recogniFd amounts and there is an intention to sttte on a net basis or realire the as*t and
*ttte the tiabitity simuLtaneousty. The tegally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normat cour* of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the comapany or the
counterpany.

2.07 Borrowings
Borrowings are initially recogni*d at fair value, net of tranection costs incurred. Borrowings are sub*quently measured at
amorti*d cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of tranectr'on costs) and the redemption amount is recogni*d in
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effctive interest method. Fees paid on the estabtishment of loan
facilities are recognied as tranection costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that sme or alt of the facitity witt
be drawn down. In this cas, the fee is deferred until the draw down occuE. To the extent there is no evidence that it is
probabte that sme or alt of the facility witt be drawn down, the fee is capitatiFd as a prepayment for tiquidity Frvices and
amorti*d over the period of the facility to which it retates.

Borrowings are removed from the batance sheet when the obLigation specified in the contract is di*harged, cancelled or
expired. The djfference betwen the carrying amount of a financiat tiability that has been extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash as*ts transferred or tiabitities assumed, is recogniFd in
profit or loss as other gains/(tosss).

Borrowings are ctassified as current liabitities unless the company has an unconditionat right to defer *tttement of the
tiability for at teast 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a materiat provision of a long-term
loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liabitity becomes payable on demand
on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the tiabitity as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period
and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a conFquence of the breach.

2.08 Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributabte to the acquisition, construction or production of an as*t that neceserity takes a
sbstantial period of time to get ready for its intended ue or ele are capitalird as part of the cost of the aset. All other
borrowing costs are expensd in the period in which they occur. Eorrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an
entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost als inctudes exchange differencs to the extent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

2.09 Taxes

Current income tax
Current income tax assts and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are thor that are enacted or substantivety enacted. at
the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and generates taxabte income.

'Current income tax relatin8 to items recogniFd outside profit or loss is recogni*d outside profit or toss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognisd in corretation to the underlyjng traniction either jn
OCI or directly in equity. le\anagement periodicatty evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which appticable tax regutations are subject to interpretation and establishe5 provisions where appropriate.

Minimum alternate tax ('|'1AT') paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The company
recognizes /t'lAT credit avaitable as an asret only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company witl pay
normaI income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which lilAT credit is alLowed to be carried foMard. ln the
year in which the company recognies rtlAT credit as an asst in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit
Avaitable in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income tax Act, 1 961, the eid asrt is created by way of credit
to the statement of profit and Loss and shown as 'MAT Credjt Entittement'. The company reviews the .MAT credit
entitlement' asFt at each reporting date and writes down the asst to the extent the company does not have convincing
evidence that it witt pay normal tax during the specified period. Deferred tax asst is defined in Ind AS 12 to inctude the
carry foMard of unuFd tax credits. MAT Credits are in the form of unu*d tax credits that are carried fotuard by the
company for a specified period of time. Accordr'ngly, t'1AT Credit Entittement is grouped with Deferred Tax Aset (net) in the
Batance Sheet.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the tiability method on temporary differences between the tax bares of as*ts and liabitities
and their carrying amounts for financiat reporting purpoFs at the reporting date.

'Deferred tax tiabitities are recognjed for all taxable temporary differences, except:
' when the deferred tax tiabiLity arises from the initiat recognjtion of goodwit[ or an asst or liabitity in a tranection that

is not a business combination and, at the time of the tranection, affects neither the accounting p.ofit nor taxabLe profit or
loss;

' in respect of taxable temporary differences aspciated with investments in eb5idiaries, associates and interests in joint
ventures, when the timing of the reveel of the temporary differences can be controtted and it is probable that the
temporary differences witt not revere in the foreseable future.

Deferred tax asrts are recogni*d for att deductible temporary differences, the carry foruard of unu*d tax credits and any
unusd tax {osrs. Deferred tax asrets are recogni*d to the extent that it is probable that taxab{e profit witl be availabte
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry fovard of unured tax credits and unu*d tax tosres can
be utiliFd, except:

- when the deferred tax as*t retating to the deductibte temporary difference ariss from the initiat recognition of an
as*t or liabiuty in a tranection that is not a business combination and, at the time of the tranection. affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

- in respect of deductibte temporary difterences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in
joint ventures, deferred tax as*ts are recogni*d onty to the extent that it i5 probable that the temporary differences wilt
revere in the fore*eable future and taxabte profit will be availabte against which the temporary differences can be
utiti*d.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax as*ts is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that suffl'cient taxable profit witt be availabte to attow all or part of the deferred tax as*t to be utilisd.
UnrecogniFd deferred tax as*ts are re-as*s*d at each reporting date and are recogniFd to the extent that it has become
probabte that future taxabte profits will allow the deterred tax as*t to be recovered.

Deferred tax as*ts and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asrt is
reatisd or the tiabitity is rttted, ba€d on tax rates (and tax taws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items lecogni*d outside profit or toss is recognired outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognisd in correlation to the underlying transction either in
OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assts and deferred tax tiabitities are offret if a legatty enforceable right exists to *t off current tax as*ts
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes retate to the eme taxabLe entity and the sme taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not etisfying the criteria for rparate recognition at that date,
are recogniFd subsquently if new information about facts and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits
recogni€d within the measurement period reduce goodwilt related to that acquisition if they result from new information
obtained about facts and circumstances existing at the acquisition date. lf the carrying amount of goodwitt is zero, any
remaining deferred tax benefits are recognied in OCI/ capitat rererye depending on the principte exptained for bargain
purchas gains. Att other acquired tax benetits reatised are recognird in profit or loss.

2.10 Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognisd when the Company has a pre*nt obtigation (tegal or constructive) as a resutt of a past event, it is
probabte that an outflow of rercurces embodying economic benefits witl be required to *ttte the obtigation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the oblisation.

lf the effect of the time vatue of money is materiat, provisions are di$ounted using a current pre-tax rate that reftects,
when aPpropriate, the risks specific to the tiabitity. When di{ounting is uFd, the increaF in the provision due to the
pasgge of time is recogni*d as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities recognised in a business combination
A contingent tiabitity recogniFd in a business combination is initiatty measured at its fair vatue. Subrequentty, it is measured
at the higher of the amount that would be recogni*d in accordance with the requirements for provisions above or the
amount initiatty recognikd less, when appropriate, cumutative amortistion recognised in accordance with the
requirements for revenue recognition.

2.11 Cash and cash eauivalents
Cash and cash equivatent in the batance sheet compriF cash at banks and on hand and short-tem deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vatue.

Ca5h flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transctions of a non'cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash ftows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are sgregated.

2.1 2 Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent
The Company recognises a tiability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity hotdeE of the parent when the
distribution i5 authorired and the dist.ibution is no tonger at the dirretion of the Company. As per the corporate Laws in
India, a distribution is authori*d when it is approved by the sharehotdeG. A corre5ponding amount is recognisd directty in
equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assts to be distributed with fai. value re-measurement
recogni*d directly in equity.

UPon distribution of non-cash asrts, any difference between the carrying amount of the liability and the carrying amount of
the assts distributed is recognisd in the statement of profit and loss.

2.1 3 Earnings per share

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/ (toss) attributable to owner's of the company for the
year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstandjng during reporting period.

The number of shares uFd in computing diluted earnings/ (loss) per share comprirs the weighted average share!
considered for deriving basic earnings/ (toss) per share and als the weighted average number of equity shares which coutd
have been issued on the conversion of alt dilutive potential equjty shares.

Dilutive potentiat equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the reporting date, untess they have been
issued at a tater date. In computing diluted earnings per share, only potentiat equity shares that are dilutive and which
either reduces earnings per share or increar loss per share are inctuded.

2.14 Segment reporting
Ba*d on the management approach" as defined in Ind AS '108 - Operating segments, the Chief Operating Decision Maker
evaluates the company perfomance and aLlocates repurces baed on an analysis of various perfomance indicatoF by
bustness egments.

2. 1 5 Recent Accounting pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affajrs ( MCA ) notifies new standard or amendments to the existine standards. There is no such
notification which would have been appticabte from Aprit .1, 2020.
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ADD REALTY LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020

FINANCIAL ASSETS

4 INVESTA4ENTS

Current

Non-Current

Aggregate value of unquoted investments
Aggregate vatue of quoted investments

Aggregate amount of impairment in vatue of investments

1 ,56,504.84

1,55,477.06

1,027.77

1 2,300

1,61,747.82

| ,60,463.69
1,284.13

1 2,000

{

i

(Amount in Rs '00o)

(A) Investment in Unquoted Equity Shares Subsidiary and Associates (Fully paid up)
lued at amortised cost unless stated otherwise

11,74,98,400 (March31,2019:11,74,98,400) Equity Sharesof Re1/-Each,futtypaidupof ADD
Industriat Park (Tamitnadu) Limited

26,00,000 (March 31,2019: Nit) Equity Shares of Re 1 /- Each,Futty paid up of ADD Etcina
tronics Private Limited

9,900 (March 31, 2019: 9,900) Equity Shares of Re 1 /- Each, futty paid up of Ratnatary Mega
Food Park Private Limited

Associate

2500 (March 31 , 2019: 2500) Equity Shares of Re 1 /- Each, futty paid up of Atcamey Venture
Limited

,500(March31,2019:47500)Equity SharesofRel/-Each,futLypaidupofLeonisAustin
own Devtopers Private Limited

47,500(/v1arch31,2019:47500) Equity Sharesof Re'l/-Each,futtypaidupof LeonisHSR
Private Limited

47,500(March31,2019:47500)Equity SharesofRel/-Each,futtypaidupofLeonis
La Complex Private Limited

47,500(March31,2019:47500)Equity SharesofRel/-Each,fultypaidupofLeonis
R T Nagar Devlopers Private Limited
47,500 (March 31,2019:47500) Equity Shares of Re 1/- Each, futty paid up of Leonis

ar Devlopers Private Limited
2,500(March31,2019:47500)Equity SharesofRel/-Each,fultypaidupofLeonisVijaynagar

Private Limited

(B) Investment in Unquoted Equity Shares Others (Fully paid up)
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income
7,500(March31,2019:87,500)Equity SharesofRel/-Each,fu[ypaidupofDelhiWaste

Limited

air Value through Profit & Loss
'1,000(March31 ,2019:1,000) Equity Sharesof Re1/-Each,futtypaidupof MarhuraNagar
Waste Processing Co Limited
1,000(March31,2019:1,000)Equity SharesofRel/-Each,futtypaidupofAttahabadWaste

essing Co Limited

,000(March31,2019:2,000)Equity SharesofRel/-Each,futtypaidupofSplendorRealtors
e Limited

2,000(March31,2019:2,000) Equity Sharesof Re'1 /-Each,futLypaidupof SunviewEnctave
Private Limited

(c) Investement in Preference Share
Value through Profit & Loss

1,51,50,000 (March 31, 2019: 1,51,50,000) 10% Non cummulative redemabLe preference Shares
of Re 1 /- Each, fulty paid up of ADD Industriat park Tamilnadu Ltd

(d) lnvestement in Mutual Fund
air Value through Other Comprehensive Income
anara Robeco Large Cap Fund units -77,920, (March 31,2019: 77,920)

Provision for Diminution in the value of the investements
Total

1 ,17,498.40

26.00

I 00.00

200.00

47.50

47.50

47.50

47.50

47.50

47.50

1,17,498.40

99.00

200.00

47.50

47.50

47.50

47.50

47.50

47.50

1,68,804.84
1 2,300.00

1 ,73,747 .82

1 2,000.00

1,61 ,747.82
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5 LOANS

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

\mount in Rs. 000)
As at

31st March 2019

Unsecured considered good unless stated
Loans to related party . 4,144.18 1,358.68

Total 4.144.18 1,358.6a

' Loan and advances due from carnEl'q'nl4lqh company's director(s) is / are director(s) / member(s)

6 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

(Amount in Rs. '000)

,rt4*\\
i! {tn't"*oi "ii':!/

Particu lars As at
3 1 st March 2020

As at
3'lst i4arch 2019

Upskitl Management Services Pvt Ltd
ADD Energy Management Ljmited

1,505.41

2,638.77

1,358.68

Total 4,144.'18 1,358.68

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
3'1st March 2019

Unsecured considered good unless stated
Security deposit receivable 15.01

Total '15.03
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7 TMDE RECEIVABLE

(Amount in Rs. '000)

8 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amount in Rs. '000)

Cash at banks earns interest at ftoating rates based on daity bank deposit rates. Short-term deposits are made for
varying periods of between one day and three months, depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Group,
and earn interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

(Amount in Rs. '000)

Break of financial

1O OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

(Amount in Rs. '000)

Particulars
As at

31st March 2020
As at

3'lst March 2019

Unsecured, considered gooc

outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they
are due for payment

Others 1 5,1 83.00

Total 15,183.00

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Cash and cash equivalents
Batances with banks:

On current accounts
Cash on hand

251.49

45.82

26.40

25.29

fotal 297.31 51.69

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Advances Recoverable in cash or kind 8,480.37 8,326.37

Total 8,480.37 8,326.37

assetS

Particulars
As at

31st March 2020
As at

31st March 2019

Investments

LOans

Other Non Current Financial Assets

Trade Receivable

Cash and cash equivalents
other Current Financial Assets

1,56,504.84

4,144.18

297.31

I,480.37

1,61 ,747.82
1,358.68

15.03

1 5, 1 83.00

51.69

8,326.37

Total financial assets carried at amortised cost 1 ,69 ,426.71 1 ,86,682.59

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
3 1st r$arch 2019

Batance with Government authorities 22 5.00

Iotal 225.OO
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10 SHARE CAPITAL

1 1b. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
Equity shares: The company has one ctass of equity shares having a par value of Re.'t per share. Each shareholder is etigibte for one vote per share hetd. Thedividend proposed by the Eoard of Directors is subject to the approvat of the sharehotders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interimdividend' ln the event of tiquidation' the equity sharehotders are etigibte to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of att preferentiat

1 1c. Equity Shares held by hotding company and subsidiary of holding company
outof thetotalnumberof shares11,68,32,562EquityShares(py:11,6g,32,562)areherdbylnternational 

constructionsLimited.

1 1d' Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the companyEquity Shares

1le. There are no shares issued for consideration other then cash & shares brousht back

11f. There are no unpaid catts from director & officers

Particulars

quity Shares of Re.1 /- each

2% Non cumutative Preference Shares of Re.1 /_ each
10% Non cumutative preference Shares of Re.1 /_ each

lssued. Subscribed & paid up

Equity Shares of Re.1 /- each, fuly paid

Equity shares of Re.'1l- each, futty paid pursuant to scheme of amatgmation without
payment being received in cash

Total

As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 201 9

Number Amount (Rs) Number Amount (Rs)

147,150,000

90,000,000

23,050,000

147,150.00

90,000.00

23,050.00

147,150,000

90,000,000

23,050,000

147,150.00

90,000.00

23,050.00
260,200,000

1 18,000,000

29,148,300

260,200.00

1 1 8,000.00

29,148.30

260,200,000

1 18,000,000

29,148,300

260,200.00

1 1 8,000.00

29,148.30

147 ,148,300 147,148.30 147,148,300 147 148 30
I 1a. Reconciliation of number of shares

As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 147,148,300 147,148,300
tion during the year (refer Note

bought back during the year
outstanding at the end of thEvear

es

Name of Shareholder
As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

No. of Shares

held
% of Holding No. of Shares

held
% of Holding

116,832,562 79.40 116,837,562 79.40
19,455,253 13.22 19,455,253 13.72
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11 OTHER EQUITY

(Amount in Rs- '000)

Nature and purpose of other reserves:
Capital Reserves: The excess of tiabitities over the assets on amatgamation has been accounted as capital reseryes.

Revaluation Reserve: Revaluation reseryes is created on account of revaluation of assets of the company. This reserves may be

utilised or transferred to gerat reseryes or statement of profit and loss upon the sate of assets or the depreciat'ion of such assets.

Securities premium reserve: Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium received on issue of shares by the
Company. The reserve can be utitised in accordance with the provision of sec 52(2) of Companies Act, 2013.

€apital Redemption reserve: This reserves is created out of the free reserves which was utilised towards the redumotion of
preference shares, to the extent of nominal vatue of the shares so redeemed.

General Reserve: This is the free reserves created as per the provisions of companies act, the reseryes may be utilsed as free
reseryes of the company for declaration of dividend.

Equity Component of Financial Instrument: The Company had the Compound Financiat Instruments, which has been fair vatued as

on trasition date and the same has been ctassified into the equ'ity component and the financia[ tiabitity and financial asset based on

the terms of contract . The equity component has been shown under the head other equity. The adjustments are the amounts

which has been reduced from equity upon the settlement of particutar security before the maturity date.

Retained Earnings: Retained Earnings comprise of the company's accumulated undistributed earnings / (tosses).

Particu lars
As at

31st March 2020
As at

31st March 2019
Laprrar Keserve
Opening Ealance
Add: 0n account upon Merger
Less: Detetion during the year

11,980.73 1 1 ,980.73

llosinq Balance 1 1 .980. 73 11,980.73
Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening Batance
Add: Transfer from General Reserve
Less: Deletion durins the vear

20,075.00
11,150.00 20,075.00

Closine Balance 31 ,225.OO 20.075
Securities Premium Reserve
Opening Balance
Add :Securities premium credited on account upon Merger
Less : Utilized durins the vear

1,20,052.84 1,20,057.84

!losinq Balance 1 .20.052.84 1.20.o52.84
Kevdludft0It Keserve
Opening Batance
Add: On account upon Merger
Less: Reversal of Revaluation Reserve
Less: Transfer to General Reseryes

48,877.25

48,030.43

49,21 8._81

39't .56
3losins Balance 796.82 48.827.25
beneral Keserye
Opening Eatance
Add: Additions During the year

Less: Detetion during the year

1 4,033.01
22,100.43
11,150.00

33,716.45
39 1 .56

20,075.00
Closine Balance 24,983.44 14.033.01
Equity Component of Financial Instruments
Opening balance
Add Opening batance
Less Adiustments

't,44,725._64

1 8,880. 1 7

I ,79,O37 .O9

34,31 1 .45
Closine balance 1 .25.845.47 1,44,725.64
)ur plus In fne sraremenf oT prollt or loss
)pening batance
f+) Net Profit for the current vear

(1 ,0s,644.08\
(3.097.451

(97,632.061
(8.0 1 2.02 )

:losing Balance 1.O8.741.53 1,05,644.08)

Total - Other equity I 06.142.77 2,54,O50.40



ADD REALTY LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020

12 BORROWINGS

(Amount in Rs. '0O0)

The preference shares are redeemable whotty or partty at the mutual consent of both the attottee as wetl the Company, within a

maximum period of 20 years from the date of atlotment. The preference shares shatl carry dividend @ 2% and 10% per annum until
redeemed and shall be payabte on non-cumutative basis prior to any dividend or other distribution payabte to equity sharehotders,

subject to the avaitability of adequate distributable profits for the respective financial year.

The preference shareholders shatl not be entitted to receive notice, attend and vote at general meetings of the Company, except
as otherwise provided by the Companies Act, 2013 whereby the hotders of such shares woutd be entitted to vote separatety as a

ctass, i.e. with respect to voting entitlement of preference sharehotders on matters / issues affecting substantive rights or
liabitities of preference sharehotders. The preference shareholders shatt not be entitted to bonus or right shares or participate in

any profit of the Company except the right of dividend being attached to the preference shares. However, in the event of winding
up or liquidation of the Company, the paid up amount on preference shares witl be paid back to the preference shareholders

before any payment is made to the equity shareholders.

OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

14 PROVtStONS

(Amount in Rs. '000)

't3

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 20 19

Unsecured
Liabitity component of financiaI instrument *

22,004.73 22,88 3.8 1

Total 22,004.73 22,88 3.8 1

*2o/o afid 10% Non-cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares:

Particulars Redeemable @ No of Shares

2% Non-cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Re. 1 /- each for 20 vears
from date of attotment.

L 4,47,50,000

2% Non-cumutative Redeemabte Preference Shares of Re. 1 /- each for 20 vears
from date of atlotment. 1 ,46,00,000

10% Non-cumulative Redeemabte Preference Shares of Re. 1 /- each for 20 vears
from date of atlotment. 2 1 ,35,9 5 ,000

10% Non-cumutative Redeemable Preference Shares of Re. 1 /- each for 20 vears
from date of aUotment. 1 84,50,000

Total 8,1 3,95,000

in Rs.

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
3 'l st March 201 9

{dvance received against sale of Share 2,000.00 2,000.00

Total 2,000.00 2,000.00

Particulars
As at

3 1 st A{arch 2020
As at

3lstMarch 2019

For Gratuity (Refer note no 37) 54.51 43.54

Total 54.51 43.54
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ADD REALTY LlittlTED

Notes to financial statements as at 3 1 st lrlarch 2020

15 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

(Amount in Rs. '0O0)

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31stMarch2019

Unsecured

Advance received against sale of Land

Form Related party'
Form Others

75,125.43 75,125.43

1 2,500.00

Total 25,125.43 37,62s.43
' Due to the non-comptetion of conditions imposed in sale agreement the company has not transferred the proposed tand and
subsequentty cancetled the sate agreement. The advance consideration received against the same is due for refund to the party
and the same wi[[ be repaid in subsequent period.

16 BORROWINGS

(Amount in Rs. '000)

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Unsecured

Loan from Retated Party -

Loans from Director t'
Loans from Others "

7,080.53

38,841 .79

3,052.47

15,797.42

30,039.49

2,892.40

Total 48,974.79 48,729.31

* Repayable on demand with a notice period of 30 days atong with Interest at the rate of 12% per annum.
" Repayabte on demand with a notice period of 30 days atong with lnterest at the rate of 9% per annum.

TRADE PAYABLE

Break up of financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

18 PROVISIONS

(Amount ln Rs. 0U0)

19 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(Amount in Rs. '000)

.r i: ij t i''. --..--.-'.,t

;'/ rj

ln

Particulars As at
31st rlrtarch 2020

As at
3 1st A,larch 201 9

Trade Payables:
Total outstanding dues of micro and smatl enterprises (Refer note 32)

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and smatl enterprises 34,832. 1 8 ?a ?1{ rE

Total 34,832.18 38,311.15

Particu lars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

3orrowings

Irade Payabtes
70,979.52

34,832. 1 8

71,613.12

38,31 1.1 s

Total 1 ,O5,81 1 .7 1 't,o9,924.27

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
3 1st lv{arch 20 1 9

For Gratuity (Refer note no 37) 0.79 0.64

Total o.79 o.64

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Audit fees Payabte

Statutory Dues payable (lnctuding the TDS and Stamp duty Payabte)

54.00

3,1 61 .59

1 08.00

4,508.72

Jotal 3,_2J.5;59i 4,616.72

--..:..''



ADD REALry LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st irtarch 2020

20 REVENUE FROM OPEMTIONS

21 OTHER INCOME

22 EAAPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

23 FINANCE EXPENSES

(Amount in Rs. '000)

(Amount in Rs. '000)

(Amount in Rs. '000)

(Amount in Rs '000)

Particulars For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

Revenue from Job work
Revenue from Services

1,395.00

7,000.00

Total 8,395.00

Particu Iars For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

Sate of standing Crops at land
Interest Received

Interest Received on lT Refund

Finance Income on FinanciaI Assets

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

Sundry Balance Written back

705.00

31 5.60

42.24

211.37

1 , 1 87.38

682.40

188.17

1 83.60

81.33

Iotal 2,461.58 1,135.50

Particu lars
For the year ended

31st March 2020
For the year ended

31st March 2019

Satary Expenses

Gratuity (Refer Note no 37)

Staff Medical Insurance Expenses

Staff wetfare Expenses

4,933.56

57.82

76.74

10.1 1

2,400.00

44.18

Total 5,O28.23 2,444.18

Particu lars For the year ended
31st lilarch 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

Interest on detayed payment of Statutory dues

Interest on unsecured loans
Finance Cost on Financiat Liabititv

44.91

3,767.77

2,540.75

23.51

2,491 .50

3,077.40

Total 6,3 53.43 5,592.41

'r't i:

' .'lr.:.,



ADD REALry LIAAITED

Notes to financial statements as at 3 1 st lr{arch 2020

24 DEPRECIATION AND AAAORTIZATION EXPENSES

25 OTHER EXPENSES

Auditors

(Amount in Rs. '000)

(Amount in Rs. '000)

Particulars For the year ended
31st lv{arch 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

Depreciation & Amortisation expenses 5,696.65 5,696.65

Total 5,696.6 5 5,696.65

Particulars For the year ended
3 lst March 2020

For the year ended
3'lst March 2019

| :ob wort< expenses

I Bank Charees
I'
Auditor's Remuneration *

Printing & Stationery
Communication Expenses

Labour Charges

MisceItaneous Expenses

Maintenance Charges

Rates & taxes

Rent(Refer Note 30)

ProfessionaI Fee

Security Charges

Provision for Diminution of Investment
Brokerage Expenses for sate of land

9.40

59.00

0.98

5.72

50.00
?o qq

97.55

71.50

86.96

64.00

300.00

800.00

1,200.00

12.32

59.00

2.84

39.39

174.33

308.06

78.00

37.63

384.00

Total 1.574.66 2,29s.57

to (Amount in Rs. '000)

Particulars For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
3 1st lv{arch 201 9

As Auditors
- Audit fees - (lnctuding GST) 59.00 59.00

Total 59.00 59.00



ADD REALW LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020

26 TNCOME TAX ASSETS (NET)

i) The following table Provides the details of income tax assets and liabilities as at 3.1 March 2020:

(Amount in Rs. '000)

ii) The gross movement in the current tax asset/ ( Liability) for the years ended 3.t March 2020 and 3l
A,{arch 2019 is as follows:

Particu lars For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
31st A,tarch 2019

Net current income tax asset at the beginning
lncome Tax paid

Current Income tax exDense

Net current income tax asset at the end

1,601.30

7,879.61

3,397 .64

535.71

1,540.74

475.15

1,O83.27 1,601.30

iii) Thetaxexpensesrecognisedinstatementofprofitandlossfortheyearended3lMarch2020and31
March 2019 is as follows:

Particu lars For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

Income Tax expense in the Statement of profit and Loss
Comprises:

Current income taxes

Deferred income taxes

Income tax expenses (net)

3,397.64

(20,553.79\
563.25

987.49
(17,156.16) 1,550.74

iv. A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory
income tax rate to the profit before income taxes is as below

Particu lars For the year ended
31st lrtarch 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

lProfit before income tax

lAppticabte income tax rate

lEffect of expenses not attowed for tax purposes

lEffect of income not attowed for tax purposes
I

lAdjusted Total Income

Set off of carried forward lossess

The taxabte income under different head not auowed to ser
off against the other income
Adjusted total income fro tax catculations
Computed expected tax expense
Income tax expense charges to the statement of profit
and loss

(16,191.38)

22.76%

7,650.98

1 ,4'10.85
(9,951..25)

1 3,550.90

1 3,550.90

3,0 1 5.89

3,0 1 5.89

(6,498.31 )

20.80%

8,184.12

383.88

1,301.93

1,301 .93

2,284.35

2,284.35

475.15

475.15

v' Components of deferred income tax assets and liabilities arising on account of Temporary differences
are:

Particu lars As at
31st lvlarch 2020

As at
31st March 201 9

a) Income Tax Assets

b) Current Income Tax Liabitities
Net Balance

2,582.29

1 ,499.01

2,076.45

475.15

1,083.27 1 ,601 .30

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

lTiming difference on tangibte and intangib[e assetst-
ldepreciation and amortisation
On account of provision for Employee benefits
On account of Provision for lmpairement and fair vatuatron
of investments

Fair Value Changes- INDAS Adjustment
Business loss/unabsorbed deDreciation

Deferred income tax asset

MAT Credit entitlement

1,418.51

(1 3.92)

(4,156.73)

24,488.94

(4,880.83)

1 6,85s.96

(7.64

43,545.85

(s,056.02)

38,482.19
(2,023.24\

Total deferred tax liabilities/ (assets) (net) 1 6,85 5.96 36,458.9 5
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ADD REALTY LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020

27 CONTINGENTLIABILTTTES

(Amount in Rs. '000)

Capital and Other Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for: Rs. Nit (py
Rs. Nit)

Earning Per Share
Basic EPS amounts are calcutated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
parent by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Dituted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributabte to equity holders of the parent (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares
outstanding during the year ptus the weighted average number of Equity shares that woutd be issued on
conversion of a[[ the ditutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The foltowing reftects the income and share data used in the basic and dituted EpS computations:

Particulars For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
3't st March 2O 1 9

Net profit avaitabte for Equity Sharehotders 964.78 (8,049.0s)
Weighted Average number of Equity shares 147,148 147,14t
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share 0.01 (0.05)

30 Leases

Lease commitments - Company as lessee

The company had entered in to [ease for the office premises for the period of 11 months.
The Company has incurred Rs. 71.50 (31 march 2019: Rs. 78.00) during the year towards the short term lease
payments. For these short-term and tow vatue leases, the company recognizes the rease payments as an
operating expense on a straight-[ine basis over the term of the lease, as atlowed in IND AS 116.

_ .. _-:--:--.,..

: ,. {i {...;,.r,:;.\\
, ,!,' 

t.,.- 
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Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

lCtaims against Companies not acknowtedged as debt

lCtaims 
towards tiquidated damages not acknowtedged as debts by

Ithe Company Against the above, debts of the tike amounts are

lwithhetd by the customers. However, the Company expects no

lmateriat tiability to accrue on account of these claims
I

Disputed Statutory Demands

Bank guarantees given to UP Pottution Control Board

Corporate guarantees given to banks for financiaI assistance
extended to subsidiaries and other bodies corporate



ADD REALTY LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020

31 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the financiat statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and tiabitities, and the accompanying disctosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates coutd resutt in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or tiabitities affected in future periods.

Judgements: In the process of applying the company's accounting poticies, management has made the fottowing judgements, which
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financia[ statements:

Estimates and assumptions: The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and tiabitities within
the next financial year, are described below. The company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the
financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future devetopments, however, may change due
to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

lmpairment of non-financial assets: lmpairment exists when the carrying vatue of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposat and its vatue in use. The fair value less costs of disoosal
catcutation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's length, for simitar assets or observabte
market prices less incrementat costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calcutation is based on a DCF modet. The cash ftows
are derived from the budget for the next five years and do not inctude restructuring activities that the company is not yet committed
to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset's performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverabte amount is
sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as wetl as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for
extrapotation purposes. These estimates are most retevant to goodwitt and other intangibtes with indefinite useful lives recognised by
the company.

Taxes: Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probabte that taxabte profit witt be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the tikety timing and the [eve[ of future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments: When the fair vatues of financial assets and financial tiabitities recorded in the
balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using vatuation techniques
inctuding the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possibte, but where this is not
feasibte, a degree of judgement is required in estabtishing fair vatues. Judgements inctude considerations of inputs such as tiquidity
risk, credit risk and votatitity. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair vatue of financial
rnstruments.

There are no MSME trade payable at the end of the year Rs. Nit (PY - Rs. Nit).

A disctosure with respect to segment reporting is not appticabte, since the Company does not have more than one reportabte segment
as identified by Chief Operating Decision maker (CODM).

34 Foreign Currency Earnings And Outgo Rs. Nit (PY - Rs. Nit).

35 There are no reported foreign currency exposures

disctosure of the same is not made.

36 CIF value of imports Rs. Nit (PY - Rs. Nit).

that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise, hence the

32
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ADD REALTY LIilITED

totes to fihamial st.t.ments.s rt 3trt hrch 2020

37 EffPLOYEE BENEFITS

A hfined contribution schemc: The company d6 not have any emptoye contributjon scheme exFns6.

I Defined bemfit plrnt

Gratuity: In accordarce with th€ Payment of Gratujty Act o( 1972, ttu Company contribute to a defired bnefir ptan (!he ..cratuity plan-)
covering certain categorjs of employG. Th€ Graluity Plan provid$ a tump sum payment to vsted emptoys ar retirement, disabitity or
termination of empfoyment b€ing an amount based on the rspective emptoye's tast drawn salary and the num&r of yearo of emptoyment with
the Comoanv.

Th€ financiat and &mographic assumptions on annual basis used for valuation as at the vatuation Date are shown betow. Th assumptions as at
tF vatuation Date are med to determire th€ Pr*nt valw of hfired Benefit Obtication at that date:

financial

llst March 202O 3t3t M.rch 2019

t.4a% 6.88%
,ryted raLe of iry rFa\e in (omFn5dr ion lpvel ot covered €mDtov€ 5.ffi 5.m

The sensitivity analFes abve have kn determined based on a method that extraplat* ttu impact on defined FnefiL oblisation as a result ol
reasonabte changes in key assumptions occurring at ihe end of the reprting Frjod.

The following p.yh.nB rrc expccted contributioG to ttF d€fimd berefit plen in tuture ycero:

Particul.E
31st trrch 2020 llst hrch 2O19

Vithin tb next 12 months lnext annuat remrtinq Friod) o.t9 o.64
letw€n2and5yeaE 6.13 1.96

295.@ 85.66

302.0 90.26

315t hrch 2020 31rt hrch 2O19
brtatfty Rare (as 1 of tAh (2012 14) (kd.) utr. Mortatitv TabLe) 1m.m tm.m
)isabilitv Rate las % of above mortalitv ratel 0.ffi 0.ffi

Upto l0 Yea6 3.00* 3.00s
2.W 2.00%

Lm 1.m
{ormal Retir€ment Aqe /0 years
\diusled Averaee Fulure torvice 21.67 Yeats I 1 Years

kfined &nefit oblieaiion at I Aoril 2018

urrent service cost 4.18

temeasurement lpainl/ los<- Finan.ial
lemeasurement (qain)/ loss - kmoeraDhrc
lemeasurement {eainl/ toss- ExFrien.e
Return on PLan Asseb

bfined b€nefit oblieation at 31 Mar.h 7019 44-18

t.l
urrent seryrce cost 101.2

.46.70

lemeasurement lcain)/ loss- Financiat 8.2
temeasurement (eain)/ loss. bmooraDhi(
lemeasurement iqain)/ loss. ExFrience 54.91

leturn on Ptan AsseG

Ffined b€nefit oblication at 31 March 2020 I 02.m

on plan assets (ex tudinq amounB in( lu&d jn ret jntere(l

ined benefit oblieation at the end of lhe

31st hrch 2020 315t hrch 2O19
Fai Value of Ptan AsseG at the beq

Contributions bv emDlover

len€lit PaymenB lrom Plan Asseb

lemeasuremenb - Return on Assets (Excludine Interst Income

air Vatue of Plan AseB at the end

are ar shown below

P.ticulaR Ar at 3lst krch. 2020 As.t 315t hrch, 2019
Decr€as€

)iscount rate bV 0.5S 95.1 0 1 09.51 47.24 46.22

1fted rate of ircrease in comFnsation Level of covered emDlovs bv t% 17.85 86.42 48.4 4.79
{ithdrawat Rate bv 1% 99.55 104.26 42. 45.67

Th€ averaqe duration of the defired berefit ptan obugation at the end of the reFrting Friod is 7 y€aE (py - 7 yeaE)
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ADD REALTY Lll,llTED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st liarch 2O2O

Fair values
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by category:

Assets and liabilities carried at amortised cost

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivabtes, trade payabtes, and other current liabitities
approximate their carrying amounts targely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

Assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value through the profit and loss account.

(Amount in Rs '000)

(Amount in Rs. 000)

(Amount Rs. '000)

The fair vatues of the unquoted equity shares have been estimated using a Net Asset vatue approach. The valuation requires
management to make certain assumptions about the model inputs, inctuding forecast cash flows, discount rate, credit risk andvotatitity The probabitities of the various estimates within the range can be reasonably assessed and are used jn management,s
estimate of fair value for these unquoted equity investments.

The fair vatues of the company's interest-bearing borrowings and toans are determined by using DcF method using discount ratethat reflects the issuer's borrowing rate as at the end of the reporting period. The o*n nonp"rforrance risk as at 31 March 2020 was
assessed to be insignificant.

Assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value through the other comprehenssiye income.

certain investments are not hetd for trading, instead they are hetd for medium or tong-term strategic purpose. upon the appricationof IND As 109, the company has choosen to designate these investments in equity instruments as at FVTocl as the directors betievethis provides as a more meaningful presentation for medium and tong term strategic investment, than reftecting changes in farr
vatue immediatety in profit or loss.

The fair vatues of the unquoted equity shares have been estimated using a Net Asset value approach. The valuation requires
management to make certain assumptions about the model inputs, inctuding forecast cash ftows, discount rate, credit risk anovotati{ity' The probabilities of the various estimates within the range can be reasonably assessed and are used in management,s
estimate of fair vatue for these unquoted equity investments. In case of quoted investments, the tair vatue of simitar securities as at
31st March 2020 has been adopted as the carrying value.

F-*rJnillu&[tjerarchy

Levet 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identicat assets or tiabitities
Level 2: Significant 

Xbservabte 
inputs other than quoted prices inctuded in tevet 'l that are observabte for the asset

ertner drrecily (i.e. a$prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Particula rs
Carrying Value Fair Value

As at 3 1 st March
2020

As at 3 1 st lrlarch
2019

As at 3 1 st March
2020

As at 3 1 st March
2019

Financial assets

Investments

Loans

Other Non Current Financial Assers

Trade Receivable

Cash and cash equivalents

Cther Current Financial Assets

r'18,109.40

4,'t44.18

297.31

8,480.37

118,082.40

1,358.68

1 5.03

1 5,1 83.00

51 .69

8,326.37

I 1 8,1 09.40

4,'t44.18

2g7 .'.31

8.480.37

1 1 8,082.40

1,358.68

1 5.03

1 5,1 83.00

51.69

8,326.37

131,031.27 143,O17.17 131,031.27 143,017 .17

Financial liabilities
Borrowings

Trade Payables
70,979.52

14,832.1 8

71,6'13.12

38,31 1.15

70,979.52

34,832.1 8

71,613.12

38,31 1.15

otal 105,8't 1.71 109.924.27 105,811 .71 109 924

Pa rtic ula rs
Carrvinq Value Fair Value

As at 3 1 st ,{arch
2020

As at 3 1 st March
2019

As at 3 1 st March
2020

As at 3'l st March
2019

Financial assets

Investments 13,967 .66 13,756.29 13,967.66 13,756.29
fotal 13,967.66 13,756.29 13,967.66 13,756.29

Particu Iars
CarMnq Value Fair Value

As at 31st Atarch
2020

As at 31st March
2019

As at 31st [{arch
2020

As at 3 1 st March
2019

Financial assets

Investments J6,727.77 41,909.11 36,727.77 41 ,909. 1 3
36.727 .77 41 ,909.13 36,727 .77 41 ,909.13

j':;- -- *-:, -...

':11{.{'.,i,,,
- -\" \\

;l.r;:',:+ , ,}

't'' '/' l"* """ 'r, -,:i

Lerel_3: significant ulobservabte inputs for the assets or tiabitities that are not based on observabte market data (ufnpu6l. ,

or tiabitity,



ADD REALTy Ltr,ilTED
Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020

41 Financial risk management objectives and policies
The company's principat financiar liabitities, otn". it 

"n 
derivatives, comprise loans anr;::#:i.?::iff."Jili::#ill1fii.l:ffi,*ru::liiil*j'i1;;ffi 

tr1Tth?ilnffi# ilti:ii';1i,1li"T'ix"?i,l,T,ii,:jlt,Tli,:j;

The company is exposed to market risk' credit risk and tiquidtty rbk' The company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The company,s::l;:#:1X'iffi::J.i':,i;T*j[*n::J;*,*fl*,*:**j:l*]j.",", ,.,,u 
"no 

,r," 
"pp.op,i"t"'rin"n.iur risk sovernance rrarnework ror theappropriate policies and procedures and that rinanciar risks are identiried, ,"""rr."0 inJilffiT tllrH::T,il1;:::ilHl'ff:*:* 

ru :;;":n:r:,
A{arket risk

---{iq:;'j:,H'::,tj,tli:,:TJ:,ff:j:;T_.il:'ows 
or a rinanciar instrument w*r ,ucruate because or chanses in marker prices. Market risk comprisesrisk inctude loans and borrowings, deposits, *io.i'*"r,",rlliirTT.il:l;i,'#ff:Y:iiirH:J:'X'no -"ooitv.i.*tl rin"n.iar instruments arrecteo oy marret

The following assumptions^have,been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:

l;"lli'jillJl[.l'",",1"',:Tlfli:.:l',"firf;'iil;ix*i:*g.r"l',:ul*t'::Jil:;ff1-" market risks. rhis is based on the rinanciarassets and

i;'lTiillll3.,"J;',T:'":n::'l::r:lm*;i::"h;;.;;;;;;;ilil'::fi 
'ow 

hedges and hedses or a ner investmenr in a subsidiary at ,1 March

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk.that-the fair vatue or future cash ftows of a financiar instrument wilt fructuate because of changes in market interest rates. The:ffiflfi:3$i::':x$':ii.:::liTfi:1ff'$:*i:rum,ru1;#;:*lhi[:::t::x 

:i:T"::#,i;:,ob,iga,ioni 
wi,h r oa,ing ini;.",i ,u,", rnu

The company's poticy is to keep between 40% and 6o%of its borrowings at fixed rates of ir
,TiJ,X1i jl.,i?i;1ffi?:,T;T,I:il:,:j:,jl[#jnjl:fflmh*., ."j,i i.,"il."Jij:iLll*:T*,,[:,'::T",,"_,":i"ilJ,ilX'iilijl,il,;#

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that co
exposed to credit risk ,ror'nt"tot"t 

wilt not meet its obligations under a financiat instru
institutionsandother,,"";.ljl;":}"f:ngactiVities(primarirytraoereceivaures;;;;;f.:.'"J":":'':"J"":j":i'J::l;.i;1l,:ii:HJ]fTiiH

Trade receivables
customer credit risk is managed by the Company's estabtished policy, procedures and control retating to customer credit risk management. credit quahty of a
customer is assessed based r

:,:,:':i receivab es .," ,;,il;; ;:::H:: 'j::l J,1lnffT;il: ;:..#;:l;xiffiflijn:"*t*li, m.,.;'!j5;;jiJij J:"j;ffi:,?::::i:i*outstanding.

An impairment anatysis is performed at each reporttng date on an individuat costomer bas1s. The company evaruates thetrade receivables as low' as the the customer tr co""rn-r"iioody and operate in largery independent markets. 
concentration of risk with respect to

Liquidity risk
The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a tiquidity ptannjng toot.

The company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and ftexibitity through the use of bank toans and comapny company toans. The
Company,s policy is that not m

il:a:f::n::::lr,*:x.ti:fi#lnffi[hirrki#ru:fi*n*l,;fffi;*jt,l"JTrlun*iiljilni]rru*;:*:*i

f



The tabte below summarises the maturity profite of the company's financiar uabitities based on conrractuat undiscounted payments:

concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in the same geographicar region, or have economic
features that would cause their abitity to t"ut tont'".tuat obrigations to be simitarly affected by.i,ungur'r;"-nomic, potiticat or other condjtions.
concentrations indicate the retative sensltivitt 

";;" 4;;ou"r's performance to oeveiopments affecting a particurar industry.
In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk' the company's policies and procedures inctude specific guidetines to focus on the maintenance of a diversifiediilil,"'ill;,l3ilifi:f:[":',T:H,;t;:"flT,',1'f ,l;.,:""',.ori"J ""i-""i"? ...*o'"rrv. serec.ve 

-n"ori", 
l,',,"0 within the comapny to manase 

'sk

42 Capital management
For the purpose of the company's capitat management, capitat inctudes issued equity capital, convertible preference shares, share premium and atl other equlty
reserves attributable to the equity hotders of the parent' The primary ooi"ctru.oi tne iorornr', capital management is to maximjse the sharehotder vatue. The
company manages its capital.structure and makes adjustments in tight of changes in economic conditions andihe requirements of the financiat covenants. Tolilil "J#i::::H,::iHl"'J'j:t:::;it:"ir?,:;i mav ao;ust the dividend i"v'"nt ,o sharehorders, return capitar to sharehorders or issue new shares. rhe
between 1% and 10%. rhe Companv inct,o", *,,nin n"io";,:::,::::iln', ff::j"[3[:'"tJll iij.,X"$;:nnm:il"]:;' jl:,:, niiili:..,,

As at 3 1 st March 2O2O

Borrowings

Trade Payabtes

On Demand Less than 3

months
Less than 3

months to 1 2
months

More than 1 year Total

48,974.79

34,832.18
22,004.73 70,979.s2

34,832.18

Amount in Rs. 000)
As at 31st March

2020
As at 31st March

2019

lTrade Payabtes

jOther Non Current Liabitity

lProvisions
Other Current Liability
Less: cash and cash equivalents
Net Debt

Equity

Cther Equit

70,979.52

34,812. 1 8

25,125.43

55.30

3,215.59

(297.311

71,613.12

38,311.15

37,625.43

44.18
4,616.72

(51.69)
133,910.71 1 52, 1 58.9 1

147,148.30

206,142.77
147,148.30

254,050.40
353,291.07 401,198.70

27%l 277,

In order to achieve this overall objective' the company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to
the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that derine cSr'iat structure ,."qrtr"r"ni" ur*ches in meeting tne rin,aniiat covenants woutd permit the banK ro
immediately catl loans and borrowings' There have been breaches in the financial ."";;;;; interest-bearing roans during the year.
No changes were made in the objectives' policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 201g.

.":.' _

\./

As at 31st March 201 9
Less than 3

months to 12
months

22,883.8 1 71,613.12
38,311.15
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43 The amounts and disctosures inctuded in the
necessary.
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